

Glass Open Book



Mojtaba Beglarian

Company: Esfahanglass
Job title: Design Manager
Languages: English, Persian
Location: Iran

Contact information:

Mobile number: 09183079093
Business phone number: +989183079093
Personal email: productdesign1386@gmail.com
Business email: productdesign1386@gmail.com
Website: linkedin.com/in/mojtababeglarian

Work experience

Company: Esfahanglass
Job title: Design Manager
Dec 2023 - Present (1 yrs 4 mos)
Responsibilities: Product and Mold Design Unit Manager

Company: Gamin glass
Job title: Design Manager
Jun 2023 - Nov 2023 (0 yrs 5 mos)
Responsibilities: Product and Mold Design Unit Manager

Company: Abgin yadak hegmataneh
Job title: Design Manager
Apr 2003 - Mar 2023 (19 yrs 11 mos)
Responsibilities: Product and mold design unit manager

Education

School: industrial design
Bachelor's Degree,, Product design

About me

Statement: I am an industrial designer with about 20 years of experience in the glass industry. I designed various products and molds for manufacturing companies. If you are interested in getting to know more and cooperating in the field of designing products and molds of glass containers, let's talk more.